

Ref: DOC26/171852

23 March 2026

Luke Thorburn
Project Officer
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
4 Paramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street
Paramatta, NSW, 2150

Re: Yanco Delta Wind Farm (SSD-41743746-Mod-2)

Dear Luke,

Thank you for consulting with EnergyCo regarding the Yanco Delta Wind Farm (SSD-41743746-Mod-2) (the project) which is located within the South West Renewable Energy Zone (REZ).

In April 2025, EnergyCo awarded access rights for the South West REZ network following a competitive process conducted by AEMO Services. The Yanco Delta Wind Farm was awarded an access agreement to connect to the REZ Access Rights Network and provide renewable energy to the NSW electricity system.

Accordingly, EnergyCo supports the project as the awarding of access rights confirms the important role the project can play in achieving NSW's renewable energy targets, subject to the proponent meeting environmental, social and economic assessment requirements to the satisfaction of the consent authority.

Please contact Robin Ward, Manager Planning at robin.ward@energyco.nsw.gov.au if you would like to discuss this matter further or require more information.

Yours sincerely,



Thomas Watt
Director Planning & Policy